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uUnder the terms of the Amended
Consent Decree, the defendants will pay
a civil penalty of $200,000 to the United
States and will be required to comply
with the Clean Water Act. In addition,
the defendants will be required to
install equipment at the pulp mill
necessary to reduce certain sulfur
emissions from wastewater effluent and
to perform a assessment of their
compliance with the Clean Water Act’s
prohibition on unpermitted discharges.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication
comments relating to the proposed
Amended Consent Decree. Comments
should be addressed to the Assistant
Attorney General, Environment and
Natural Resources Division, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.
20530, and should refer to United States
v. Crown Paper Co. and James River
Paper Company, D.J. Ref. 90-5-1-1—
4123.

The proposed Amended Consent
Decree may be examines at the Region
I Office of the Environmental Protection
Agency, One Congress Street, Boston,
Massachusetts, and at the office of the
United States Attorney, District of New
Hampshire, 55 Pleasant Street, Concord,
New Hampshire, c/o Gretchen L. Witt,
Assistant U.S. Attorney. Copies of the
proposed Amended Consent Decree may
also be examined at the Consent Decree
Library, 1120 G. Street, N.W., 4th Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20005, (202) 624—
0892. A copy of the proposed Amended
Consent Decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library. In requesting a copy,
please refer to the referenced case and
enclose a check in the amount of $5.75
(25 cents per page reproduction cost)
made payable to Consent Decree
Library.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 96-6040 Filed 3—13-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

In accordance with Departmental
policy, 28 C.F.R. 850.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed consent decree in
United States versus Elliott Drywall &
Asbestos, Inc., Civil Action No. 94—
2487-JWL, was lodged on February 14,
1996 with the United States District
Court for the District of Kansas. The
United States filed an action against
Elliott Drywall alleging violations of the
Clean Air Act Section 112, 42 U.S.C.
§7412, and the asbestos NESHAP, 40

C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, §61.45.
Under the proposed consent decree,
Settling Defendants will pay a civil
penalty of $50,000.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Department
of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and
should refer to United States verus
Elliott Drywall & Asbestos, Inc., DOJ Ref.
#90-5-2-1-1512A.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney, District of Kansas, Suite
360, 500 State Avenue, Kansas City, KA
66101; the Region VII Office of the
Environmental Protection Agency, 726
Minnesota Avenue, Kansas City, KA
66101; and at the Consent Decree
Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20005, (202) 624—
0892. A copy of the proposed consent
decree may be obtained in person or by
mail from the Consent Decree Library,
1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20005. In requesting a
copy please refer to the referenced case
and enclose a check in the amount of
$2.50 (25 cents per page reproduction
costs, payable to the Consent Decree
Library.

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 96-6095 Filed 3-13-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Comprehensive
Environmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act

In accordance with Departmental
policy, 28 C.F.R. §50.7, and Section
122(d)(2) of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act
(““CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9622(d)(2),
notice is hereby given that a proposed
consent decree in United States v. Mobil
Mining and Minerals Co., Civil Action
No. CV H 96 0605 was lodged on
February 21, 1996 with the United
States District Court for the Southern
District of Texas.

The proposed consent decree settles
the government’s claims set forth in the
complaint pursuant to Sections 107 and
113 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607, 9613,
for damages for injury to, destruction of
or loss of natural resources belonging to,
managed by, controlled by or
appertaining to the United States or the

State of Texas, including the cost of
assessing such injury or loss, because of
a release of hazardous substances from
a facility known as the Mobil Pasadena
facility (Mobil Site) located in Pasadena,
Texas. The complaint alleges, inter alia,
that the defendant is an owner and
operator of the Pasadena facility from
which hazardous substances were
released on April 6, 1992.

Under the terms of the proposed
consent decree, the defendants agree to
fund and implement a remedy near the
Pasadena site which includes the
creation and maintenance of a Wetlands
Restoration Project.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Department
of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and
should refer to United States v. Mobil
Mining and Minerals Co., DOJ Ref. #90—
11-2-1027.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, Southern District of
Texas, 910 Travis St., suite 1500,
Houston, TX 77002 and at the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202)
624-0892. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In
requesting a copy please refer to the
referenced case and enclose a check in
the amount of $6.75 (25 cents per page
reproduction costs), payable to the
Consent Decree Library.

Joel Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 96-6094 Filed 3—13-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to 28 C.F.R. §50.7

Notice is hereby given that the
proposed consent decree in United
States v. The Municipal Authority of
Union Township, et al., Civil Action No.
1:CV-94-0621, was lodged on February
29, 1996 with the United States District
Court for the Middle District of
Pennsylvania. The Consent Decree
requires the Municipal Authority of
Union Township to pay $20,000 in civil
penalties and to perform certain
injunctive relief for its failure to enforce
its pretreatment program in violation of
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the Section 307 of the Clean Water Act,
33 U.S.C. §1317.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Department
of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and
should refer to United States v. The
Municipal Authority of Union
Township, et al. DOJ Ref. #90-5-1-1—
5053.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney, 228 Walnut Street,
Suite 1162, Harrisburg, PA 17108; the
Region Ill Office of the Environmental
Protection Agency, 841 Chestnut
Building, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
19107; and at the Consent Decree
Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20005, (202) 624—
0892. A copy of each proposed consent
decree may be obtained in person or by
mail from the Consent Decree Library,
1120 G Street, N.W., 4TH Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20005. In requesting a
copy please refer to the referenced case
and enclose a check in the amount of
$4.50 (25 cents per page reproduction
costs), payable to the Consent Decree
Library.

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 96-6096 Filed 3-13-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Administration and Management

National Skill Standards Board; Notice
of Open Meeting

AGENCY: Office of the Assistant
Secretary for Administration and
Management, Labor.

ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The National Skill Standards
Board was established by an Act of
Congress, the Goals 2000: Educate
America Act of 1994, Title V, Pub. L.
103-227. The 28-member National Skill
Standards Board will serve as a catalyst
and be responsible for the development
and implementation of a national
system of voluntary skill standards and
certification through voluntary
partnerships which have the full and
balanced participation of business,
industry, labor, education and other key
groups.

TIME AND PLACE: The meeting will be
held from 8:00 a.m. to approximately
4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 19, 1996,
in the Dolly Madison Ballroom, 2nd
Floor of the Madison Hotel at 15th & M
Streets N.W., Washington, D.C.

AGENDA: The agenda for the Board
Meeting will include discussion of: civil
rights considerations about developing
standards; obtaining worker buy-in to a
voluntary national skill standards
system.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: The meeting from
8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. is open to the
public. Seating is limited and will be
available on a first-come, first-served
basis. Seats will be reserved for the
media. Disabled individuals should
contact Leslie Kinney at (202) 254-8628,
if special accommodations are needed.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sally Conway at (202) 254-8628.

Signed at Washington, D.C., this 5th day of
March 1996.
Judy Gray,
Executive Director, National Skill Standards
Board.
[FR Doc. 966140 Filed 3-13-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510-23-M

Employment and Training
Administration

Proposed Collection; Comment
Request

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor, as
part of its continuing effort to reduce
paperwork and respondent burden,
conducts a preclearance consultation
program to provide the general public
and Federal agencies with an
opportunity to comment on proposed
and/or continuing collections of
information in accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(PRA95) [44 U.S.C. 3506(c)((2)(A)]. This
program helps to ensure that requested
data can be provided in the desired
format, reporting burden (time and
financial resources) is minimized,
collection instruments are clearly
understood, and the impact of collection
requirements on respondents can be
properly assessed. Currently, the
Employment and Training
Administration is soliciting comments
concerning the proposed new collection
of information supporting the request
for a waiver of regulations at 20 CFR
Parts 632 and 636, pursuant to the
requirements of 20 CFR 632.70 (60 FR
58228-9, November 27, 1995).

A copy of the proposed information
collection request (ICR) can be obtained

by contacting the office listed below in
the ADDRESSES section of this notice.

DATES: Written comments must be
submitted to the office listed in the
ADDRESSES section below on or before
May 13, 1996.

The Department of Labor is
particularly interested in comments
which:

« evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

« evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

« enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

¢ minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submissions
of responses.

ADDRESSES: Written comments shall be
mailed to the Department of Labor,
Employment and Training
Administration, Room N-4641, 200
Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington,
DC 20210, Attention: Paul A. Mayrand,
Director, Office of Special Targeted
Programs. Persons wishing
acknowledgment of receipt of their
comments shall submit them by
certified mail, return receipt requested.

Comments received will be available
for public inspection during normal
business hours at the Division of Indian
and Native American Programs,
Department of Labor, Room N—-4641,
200 Constitution Avenue, NW.,
Washington, DC 20210. Persons who
need assistance to review the comments
will be provided with appropriate aids
such as readers or print magnifiers. To
schedule such an appointment, call
(202) 219-5500 (VOICE), (202) 219—-
6338 (FAX) or (202) 219-2577 (TDD)
(these are not toll free numbers).

Copies of the subject Interim Final
Rule are available on computer disk or
in a large type edition which may be
obtained at the above address.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mr. Thomas Dowd, Chief, Division of
Indian and Native American Programs,
Office of Special Targeted Programs,
Employment and Training
Administration, Department of Labor,
Room N-4641, 200 Constitution
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